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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Manday, November 08, 2010 3:33 PM
To: ‘Gina Masciarelli

Subject: RE: Help please

FP93000035

Thank you for your c-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update 1o be processed. Thank you.

Lo Rivers, fnternet Access
Division ol Corporations

Pleaso taka 2 few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recewved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continupusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of senvices provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Gina Masciarelli [mailto:Gina@FitzgeraldGroup.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:32 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Brad Fitzgerald

Subject: Help please

Hello.

We recently filled out the application for Employer |dentification Number...$5-4 form. We faxed it in and
received a fax back with a EIN# 30-0650808. The name of the new corporation is The Fitzgerald Group
LLC

When [ look up the EIN # that was assigned to this Company on the Florida Dept. of State, Division of
Corporations. .it is not showing up.

Please let me know if | need to do anything else. We need to start this business as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Gina Masciarelli
The Fitzgerald Group LLC
954-760-9300
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